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Hawaii Instituie of Geophysics
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January 19, 1977

Ing. Julio Monges

Instituto Geofisico
Universidad Nacional Autonoma
Ciudad Universitaria

Mexico, DF, Mexico

Dear Julio:

I was not able to get as much support from Texas as I had
hoped, but I am having RCUH send you a check for $1,500 of
which $452.00 is for the difference between the $1,000 I
advanced you for field work and going back to Guatemala, and the
balance for your personal services in connection with the project
through phases 1, 2 and 3, plus a $500 advance against Maria
collecting data from P.Mex. In other words, $548.00 is for you
personally and for which I will need a receipt for personal
services. I will also need an accounting on actual expenses
for the field work and your trip to Guatemala (include air
ticket stub) and for Maria's trip to the P.Mex office to take
off their data. ‘

Progress here is so slow, I don't see how we can have a map
put together in time for the Managua dateg. In checking against
the McConnel values we got from Geller for various places, it
looks like a constant will apply for the data we have for both
Nicaragua and ELl Salvador. However, things are fouled up in
both Costa Rica and Guatemala. I am writing Geller for site
descriptions to see if thig might clarify things. For example,
it looks like McConnel is using the new airportat Guatemala, and
the values I have are for the old airport, or vice versa. If
you can get the ties, it would be a help.

Incidentally, I can't find a copy of your paper giving
values and station descriptions in Central America. Could you

send me a copy?

Hoping everyting is going well, and with best regard to both
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Maria and yourself from both Eleanore and myself, I remain

Su amigo,

P

George P. Woollard
Professor of Geophysics

P.S. I enclose the data off the west coast of Mexico. Are you
in on the detailed gravity work being dome by Oregon State
for the Instituto Oceanografia using a Mexican ship?





